
 
               
 
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  26 June 2006 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/701/0064 
 
 
Mr S Valentine 
5 Rose Avenue 
Tokai 
7945 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Valentine 

 
PERMIT 

No. 80/06/06/008/30 
  
I attach as requested a permit to allow for the maritime archaeological excavation of 
the wreck of the “Grosvenor” wrecked in 1782, near Port Grosvenor, Eastern Cape, 
Province in association with the Octopus Maritime Archaeological Research 
Association and Tyroon, 
 
SAHRA wishes you every success with the project. 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
 
Mr Jonathan Sharfman 
SAHRA: Underwater Cultural Heritage Officer 
 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


